
UNITED STATES 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 


REGION III 

2443 WARRENVILLE ROAD, SUITE 2 10 


LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532-4352 


Charles E. Sherman 
Radiation Safety Officer 
Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc. 
Palisades Nuclear Plant 

JUN 28 201127780 Blue Star Memorial Hwy. 
Covert, MI49043 

Dear Mr. Sherman: 

This refers to your request dated March 29, 2011, requesting termination of your NRC license No. 
21-08606-08. On March 29, 2011, in an email to Heather Ramsey, the Commission request 
additional information to support your request for license termination. As of June 28, 2011, the 
requested information has not been provided. Therefore, this request is being voided without 
prejudice to resubmission. Barbra Dotson of your staff was notified of this action via email and 
voice mail on June 28, 2011. In addition, your NRC license No. 21-08606-08 will be renewed in 
accordance with your request dated September 30, 2010, for a period of 6 months. This should 
allow enough time for you to provide the requested information in support of your termination 
request. The renewal will be provided to you in separate correspondence. When the needed 
information to support your termination request is available, you may provide this information in a 
new amendment request. 

If you have any questions or require clarification on any of the information stated above, 
you may contact me at (623) 214-5213. 

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be 
available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the 
NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the 
NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html. 

Sincerely, 

S~4~ 
He h Physicist 
M~erials Licensing Branch 
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